

**INFORMAZIONI PERSONALI**

Nome Klaus Eisendle

Titolo Prof. Priv.-Doz., Mag.Dr.rer.nat, Dr.univ.med, MBA

Accademico Medico Chirurgo specialista in Dermatologia e Venereologia  
 Docente delle Università: Innsbruck (A), Trieste, Siena, La Sapienza, La Cattolica (Roma)  
 Presidente del consiglio d'amministrazione della Scuola Provinciale Superiore di Sanità Claudiana e dell'istituto di formazione speciale in Medicina Generale  
 Presidente del Comitato Farmaceutico dell'Azienda Sanitaria Alto Adige  
 Direttore Reparto di Dermatologia, Venereologia e Allergologia  
 Reparto Accademico di Formazione dell'Università Medica di Innsbruck

Indirizzo L. Böhlerstr. 5

Telefono **0471-909901**

Fax **0471-909902**

E-mail [Klaus.eisendle@sabes.it](mailto:Klaus.eisendle@sabes.it)

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

Dates Dal 02.06.2021 Consiglio Direttivo della Società Austriaca di Dermatologia e Venereologia (ÖGDV)

Dal 12.09.2020 Delegato Regionale, coordinatore scientifico e membro del comitato editoriale SIDCO (Società Italiana di Dermatologia Chirurgica ed Oncologica),

Dal 10.07.2020 Abilitazione Scientifica Nazionale del Ministero dell'Università e della Ricerca Settore 06/D4 Malattie Cutanee, Malattie Infettive E Malattie Dell'apparato Digerente

Dal 12.2018 Presidente del consiglio d'amministrazione della Scuola Provinciale Superiore di Sanità Claudiana e dell'istituto di formazione speciale in Medicina Generale, Bolzano

Dal 12.2018 Membro dell'istituto di Medicina Generale, Bolzano

Dal 07.2018 Membro Comitato Medico Assistenza Tumori Alto Adige

Dal 10.2017 al 03.2019 Membro comitato scientifico per la formazione di Medici in Medicina Generale, Bolzano

Dal 06.06.2017 Presidente del Comitato Farmaceutico dell'Azienda Sanitaria Alto Adige

Dal 05.2017 al 07.2019 Facente Funzione Direttore Centro di Ricerca Clinica e Sul Territorio dell'Azienda Sanitaria Alto Adige

Dal 21.09.2016 Membro Consulta provinciale per il diritto allo studio universitario

Dal 22.12.2015 **Presidente** Scuola Provinciale Superiore di Sanità Claudiana, Bolzano

Dal 17.01.2011 **Direttore struttura complessa** Primario Dermatologia, Venereologia e Allergologia, Ospedale Centrale di Bolzano, Italia

Dal 01. 2011 Impostazione di dermochirurgia professionale includendo l'unità per ustioni e trapianti cutanei nel reparto di dermatologia a Bolzano

10.2013 Accreditamento del reparto come "**Academic Teaching Department of Innsbruck Medical University**"

02.2015 Fondazione e Co-Chair (fino alla fine 2016): Interdisciplinary Medical Research Center South Tyrol.

2009-2010 Aiuto responsabile di reparto, sostituto dirigente per Dermatooncolgia, Dermatochirurgia e Dermatoistopatologia e **Professore Associato Dermatologia e Venerologia**, Clinica Dermatologica e Venerologica, Innsbruck Medical University (IMU), Innsbruck, Austria. Dpt. Head: Prof. Dr. Matthias Schmuth. Subspecialisations: dermatological surgery, dermatooncology, dermatohistopathology, allergology.

2007-2009 Rotazione clinica: Innsbruck Medical University in the Departments of **Psychiatry, Internal Medicine** (Divisions Clinical Immunology, Infectious Diseases, Angiology, Diabetology), **Plastic Surgery** and **Vascular Surgery**.

2001-2007 Specialisation in Dermatology and Venerology, Department of **Dermatology and Venerology**, Innsbruck Medical University, Dpt. Head: Prof. Dr. Peter Fritsch.

1998-2001 Research Scientist – Laboratory for Cancer- and Immunobiology, Dept. Haematology and Oncology, Innsbruck Medical University. Supervisor Prof. Dr. Günther Gastl, Dpt. Head.

**Scientific achievements and Teaching**

**Scientific Citations 1931 H-Index 26** (Google Scholar 05/10/2021); **Impact Factor: 519.298**, Research Gate RG-Score 40.5, oltre 100 pubblicazioni scientifiche, coautore di diversi libri, oltre 200 lezioni nazionali ed internazionali (e.g. in Boston USA; Alpbach, Innsbruck, Graz, Kitzbühel, Leongang, Linz, Mondsee, Salzburg, Wels, Wien A; Genf CH; Berlin, Bad Herrenalb, Friedrichshafen, Hamburg, Jena D; Kopenhagen DK; Leicester GB; Prague CR; Lisbon P; Bardolino, Bari, Bologna, Cervia, Comano, Como, Mestre, Mezzocorona, Milano, Modena, Roma, Sassuolo, Siena, Sorrento, Treviso, Trento, Trieste, Viarreggio I; Vilnius LT; Riga LV; Valencia SP; Belgrade SRB). Investigatore in più di 10 Clinical Trials. Dal 2009 **Professore Associato Innsbruck Medical University**, dal 2013 **Docente** Ateneo Univ. 'la Sapienza' e 'la Cattolica'– Roma: *Malattie cutanee e veneree*, Struttura di afferenza Facoltà di medicina e psicologia. Dal 2014 **Docente Dermatologia e Venereologia** Dipartimento Universitario Clinico di Scienze mediche, chirurgiche e della salute. **Università degli Studi di Trieste**, Docente Master in Dermatologic Surgery, Università di **Siena**.

**Special Exams & Courses**

**Clinical Investigator** for Phase III trials (Prüfarztkurs, Vienna, Austria); **Advanced Live Support Provider**, European Resuscitation Council & Tiroler Ärztekammer (Notarztkurs, Innsbruck, A); **Systemic Cancer Therapies in Dermatological Oncology** (ADO, Deutsche Krebsgesellschaft & EADO European Association of Dermatological Oncology, Berlin), **Dermatologic Surgery** (EADV, AOCMF, ÖGDC, SIDCO), **Allergy Academy** (Hannover, DGAKI Deutsche Gesellschaft für

Allergologie und klinische Immunologie)

- Awards** 2018 Poster Award Austrian Society for Dermatology and Venereology ÖGDV, Innsbruck  
2015 ongoing Who is Who in the World (US)  
2014 G. Niebauer Award Austrian Society of Aesthetic Dermatology and Age Research, Vienna (A)  
2014 Poster Award Austrian Society of Plastic, Aesthetic and Reconstructive Surgery ÖGPÄRC (A)  
2013 Academic Teaching Department of Innsbruck Medical University, Innsbruck (A)  
2013 Poster Award of the Austrian Society for Dermatology and Venereology ÖGDV, Vienna (A)  
2010 Scientific Award of the German Society for Lyme Disease, Bad Herrenalp (D)  
2010 ongoing Who is Who in Medicine and Healthcare (US)  
2009 G.K. Steigleder Award, German Dermatologic Society, Friedrichshafen (D)  
2008 Poster Award of the Austrian Society for Dermatology and Venereology ÖGDV, Salzburg (A)  
2009 Poster Award of the Austrian Society for Dermatology and Venereology ÖGDV, Vienna (A)  
2007 Euroderm Excellence, Rome (I)  
2005 "Grant to support young researchers" Salinen Austria AG, Vienna (A)  
2000 Dako-Flow-Cytometry-Junior-Research-Award, Vienna (A)  
1998 Anna-Dengl Scholarship for palliative care, Oxford (GB)  
1993 -1996 Excellence Scholarship Southtyrol Provincial Government, Bolzano
- Memberships** Austrian scientific society for acupuncture (1999-2005), Austrian society for flow cytometry (2000-2009), Tirolean society for cancer research, Austrian Society for Dermatology and Venereology (ÖGDV), task force pediatric dermatology of ÖGDV, European Academy of Dermatology and Venereology (EADV), Austrian Society for Dermatologic Surgery (ÖGDC), Österreichische Gesellschaft für Dermatologische Kosmetik und Altersforschung (ÖGDKA, board member), Società Italiana di Dermatologia Chirurgica ed Oncologica (SIDCO, scientific advisory board), Società Italiana di Dermatologia medica, chirurgica, estetica e delle Malattie Sessualmente Trasmesse (SIDeMaST), Associazione Dermatologi Ospedalieri Italiani (ADOI), German Society for Dermatological Oncology (ADO), German Cancer Society (Deutsche Krebsgesellschaft DKS), European Association of Dermatological Oncology (EADO), Workgroup Dermatohistopathology (ADH) ÖGDV, AOCMF - Arbeitsgemeinschaft für Osteosynthesefragen Cranio-Maxillo-Facial (Workgroup for Cranio-Maxillo-Facial Surgery)
- Advisory & Editorial Boards** The Open Dermatology Journal, Journal of Surgical Dermatology, Clinical Dermatology Research Journal, Madridge Journal of Dermatology & Research, BAOJ Medical and Nursing, Austin Anaplastology Journal of dermatology and Plastic Surgery, ClinCum derma, Spektrum Dermatologie, Journal of Vaccines & Clinical Trials, IMREST – Interdisciplinary Medical Research Center – South Tyrol, German Society for Borreliosis (2009-2013), Comitato scientifico per le ricerche Comano Terme, Associate Editor Clinical Dermatology Open Access Journal (CDAOJ), Dermatology Practical & Conceptual, Biomedicine (ISSN 2227-9059) , Dermato ISSN (2673-6179).
- Peer Reviews/Scientific Reports for** Publons verified peer reviews (12.2020): Mediators of Inflammation, Haematologica, Leukemia & Lymphoma, Acta Haematologica, Experimental Hematology, Archives of Dermatology, The Open Dermatology Journal, Allergologia et Immunopathologia, American Journal of Clinical Pathology, Acta Tropica, BMC Dermatology, Journal of Global Infectious Diseases, International Journal of Dermatology, Clinical and Experimental Dermatology, Giornale Italiano di Dermatologia e Venereologia, Journal of the European Academy of Dermatology and Venereology, Expert Reviews of Dermatology, Acta Dermato-Venerologica, European Journal of Clinical Microbiology & Infectious

Diseases, Journal of Immunology Research, The Journal of Rheumatology, BMJ Case Reports, European Academy of Dermatology EADV, Springer Plus, Deutsche Borreliosegesellschaft, Swarowski Stiftung, Ethic Comitee Medical University Innsbruck and South Tyrolean Health Service, European Journal of Dermatology, Journal of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Madridge Journal of Dermatology & Research, American Journal of Case Reports, Journal der Deutschen Dermatologischen Gesellschaft JDDG, SciTechnol: Clinical Dermatology Research Journal, International Journal of Clinical Dermatology & Research, Journal of Experimental Pharmacology, Gerson Lehrman Group (GLG) Consulting, N! die Nikolai, CB Partners Consulting, Plastic and Aesthetic Research, Austin Anaplastology, Acta Dermato-Venereologica, Health Advisor Bureau (HAB), Elma Research, Medimix International, Edge Consulting, Simon-Kucher & Partners, Clinical Dermatology Open Access Journal, Dermatology Practical & Conceptual, Epidemiology & Infection, Journal of Wound Care, Chronic Wound Care Management and Research, Advances in Wound Care, Wound Repair and Regeneration, Journal of Obstetrics and Gynaecology Research, American Journal of Case Reports, Epidemiology & Infection SAGE Open Medicine, Current Pharmaceutical Design, Journal of Clinical Medicine, International Journal of Molecular Sciences, Acta Dermato-Venereologica, Dermatopathology, Cancers, Journal of Advances in Medicine and Medical Research, Journal of Biophotonics, Patient Preference and Adherence, American Journal of Clinical Dermatology, Plastic and Aesthetic Research.

## EDUCATION

- Dates 2016-2017 Università di Trento: **Formazione per Direttori di Azienda Sanitaria**
- 2013 Graduation (**MBA**) - Master Thesis: "Analysis of waiting time and of the triage system according to urgency for the access to dermatology specialist health care in Bolzano South Tyrol", Prof. Andreas Goldschmit, International Healthcare Management Institute, University Trier (D) & Salzburg Management and Business School (A)
- 2009-11 **International MBA Health Care Management, (MBA)** Paracelsus private Medical University, Salzburg (A), Malik Management Center Vienna (A), Business School St. Gallen (CH), International Healthcare Management Institute, University Trier (D), Philipps-University Faculty of Business Administration and Economics, Marburg (D), Joseph Rotman School of Management, University of Toronto (CAN) & York University, Toronto (CAN).
- 2009 Venia Docendi – Habilitation für das Fach "Haut und Geschlechtskrankheiten" **Associate Professor of Dermatology and Sexual Transmitted Diseases** - Innsbruck Medical University, Innsbruck, Austria.
- 2003 Graduation (**PhD**) in Immunobiology and Oncology cum laude. Innsbruck Medical University, Innsbruck, Austria.
- 1996-01 Innsbruck Medical University, graduation to medical doctor (**MD**).
- 1998-01 PhD-Thesis „*Phenotype and Function of Dendritic Cells and T Cells in Chronic Myeloid Leukaemia*“, Laboratory for Tumour- and Immunobiology, Dept. Haematology and Oncology, Innsbruck Medical University, supervisor: Prof. Günther Gastl, MD.
- April 96 Graduation (**MSc**) in Molecular Biology and Biochemistry cum laude.
- 1995-96 Master Thesis „*Differential Gene Expression in Quail Embryo Fibroblasts transfected*

*with the oncogene myc and mutant alleles of myc*“, Institute of biochemistry,  
 Supervisor: Prof. Klaus Bister, PhD.

1991-96 Bachelor Studies in Biology/Microbiology - Innsbruck University, Innsbruck, Austria.

1986-91 Scientific High School, R.v.Klebelsberg, Bolzano, Italy

**Clercships** 2000 Dpt. Anesthesiology, Tampere, Finland; 1999 Dpt. Dermatology, FU Berlin, Germany; 1998 Dpt. Internal Medicine & Dermatology, Kings College Hospital, London, UK; 1998 WHO Center for Palliative Care, Oxford University, UK; 1998 Cancer Research Institute, Slovak Academy of Science, Bratislava, Slovakia; 1997 Dpt. Surgery, Dpt. Vascular Surgery, Dpt. Internal Medicine and Dpt. of Infectious Diseases, Bolzano, Italy; 1996 Laboratory for Medical Microbiology, Bolzano, Italy; 1992-94 Bolzano Chemical Laboratories, Dpt. for Water and Food Analyses, Italy

Languages  
 Mother  
 Language  
 Other  
 Languages

German, Italian, English

GERMAN

	UNDERSTANDING		ORAL		WRITTEN
	Hearing	Reading	Conversation	Spoken interaction	
Italian	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
Zweisprachigkeitsnachweis „A“ italienisch/deutsch gemäß DPR 752/1976 vom 27.3.1995					
English	C2	C2	C2	C1	C2